Declassified: January 17, 2021

Criminal Indictments 9/11 Attack on America- The Names Will Shock The Nation!

Richard Dick Cheney
46th U.S. Vice President
(2001-2009) Bio

Charge:
CAPITAL TREASON
Instant Death by Firing
Squad or Life in GITMO
Involvement Uranium One

John Brenan
Dlrector of the CIA
(2013-2017) Bio

Charge:
Accessory to Capital
Murder 9-11
35 years in GITMO

John Ashcroft
79th U.S. Attorney General
(2001-2005) Bio

DECEASED
(*Dead or Alive?) The
charging documents say he
is Deceased but there is no
record of that)
Charge: Capital Treason
9-11 Attacks and hiding the
money trail and he
deliberately closed six FBI
and federal investigations
into 9-11.

The military is ordered to
hang him by the neck until
dead using suitable
stand-in.

* November 2, 2020 Former US
Attorney General John Ashcroft,
’67. Discusses I eadership,
Elections, and Government
Service at Law School Event



https://www.senate.gov/about/officers-staff/vice-president/VP_Richard_Cheney.htm
https://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/government/ashcroft-bio.html
https://www.law.uchicago.edu/news/former-us-attorney-general-john-ashcroft-67-discusses-leadership-elections-and-government
https://www.law.uchicago.edu/news/former-us-attorney-general-john-ashcroft-67-discusses-leadership-elections-and-government
https://www.law.uchicago.edu/news/former-us-attorney-general-john-ashcroft-67-discusses-leadership-elections-and-government
https://www.law.uchicago.edu/news/former-us-attorney-general-john-ashcroft-67-discusses-leadership-elections-and-government
https://www.law.uchicago.edu/news/former-us-attorney-general-john-ashcroft-67-discusses-leadership-elections-and-government

Robert S. Muller, 1l
Director of the FBI
(2001 - 2013) Bio

Charge:

Covering up 9-11
Threatened with death if he
ever revealed anything.
Penalty is 6 years in
supermax prison and 15
years probation.

George W. Bush
President
(2001-2009) Bio

Charge:
TREASON
20 years in a harsh
supermax prison, or
execution by Firing Squad
Twin Towers 9-11

Kevin Spacey
Actor (House of Cards)
(2013-2017) Bio

Charge: Treason
Looking at his film the
“Usual Suspect” perfect jab
to make it appear that Israel
was the sole instigator of
9-11
Penalty:

Up to 30 years in GITMO or
execution by firing squad



https://www.fbi.gov/history/directors/robert-s-mueller-iii
https://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/president/biography.html
https://www.biography.com/actor/kevin-spacey

Barack Obama

44th President of the U.S.
Senator

(2009-2017) Bio

Charge: High Treason and
Accessory to Capital
Murder
As a Senator blacked out
files and concealed
relevant records about
Peter Munk.
Penalty 10 years in GITMO

John McCain
US Senator
(1987-2018) Bio

DECEASED (but not at the
time of these charges in
He died August 25, 2018-
charges were brought in

2017)

Charges: Assisting
transport of Uranium
isotopes. Facilitating the
placement of Uranium | in
the 9-11 Twin Towers to
ensure they would explode
and Capital Treason.
Penalty: 20 years in GITMO
or death by firing squad
(Suitable firing Squad).

James Baker
White House Chief of Staff
U.S. Secretary of of State
US Treasury Secretary
(1985-1993) Bio

Charge: Cover-up financing
and ground operations for
9-11.

Penalty: 20 years in GITMO



https://www.whitehouse.gov/about-the-white-house/presidents/barack-obama/
https://bioguideretro.congress.gov/Home/MemberDetails?memIndex=m000303
https://history.state.gov/departmenthistory/people/baker-james-addison

Edgar Bronfman Sr.
Businessman
Seagram’s Liquor Bio

Charge:
Orchestrated 9-11 Attacks
with the assistance of
George W. Bush
Execution by firing squad

Paul Wolfwitz
10th President World Bank

Deputy Secretary of Defense
(2001- 2005) Bio

Charge:
9-11 Attacks
Forty years in GITMO or
instant death by firing
squad

Richard Perle
Assistant Secretary of

Defense
(1981-2003) Bio

Charge:
9-11 Attacks
Fifty years in GITMO

Peter Munk
Founder & Chairman Barrick
Gold Corporation Bio

Charge: TREASON
Instant Death Penalty

Condoleezza Rice
U.S. Secretary of State
(2005 - 2009) Bio

Charge: Minor Role 9-11
Up to 10-years in Supermax
prison with a five year
minimum sentence. 15

George Soros
Investor/Philanthropist
Open Societies Foundation
Bio

Charge: Capital Treason
Orchestrated Uranium One
and 9-11 Twin Towers
Execution Twice by firing



https://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/government/wolfowitz-bio.html
https://history.defense.gov/Multimedia/Biographies/Article-View/Article/571284/richard-b-cheney/
https://www.fraserinstitute.org/about-peter-munk
https://georgewbush-whitehouse.archives.gov/government/rice-bio.html
https://www.georgesoros.com/the-life-of-george-soros/

years mandatory probation

squad

John Kerry

Senator
68th U.S. Secretary of State

(2009-2017) Bio

Charge: Capital Treason
9-11 Twin Towers
He was threatened to never

Bandar Bin Sultan

Royal Prince House of Saud
Ambassador to the United
States Bio

Charge:Treason
9-11 Twin Towers
Execution by firing squad

David Rockefeller

Banker
Chairman CEO Chase
Manhattan Bank

DECEASED
March 20, 2017 Congestive
Heart Failure
Charge: Capital Treason
Mastermind of 9-11
Penalty: public firing squad

say a word under the laws of war using suitable stand-in.
35 years in GITMO or lethal
injection
*Brent Sneweroft Scowcroft Zbigniew Brzezinski Hillary Rodham Clinton



https://2009-2017.state.gov/r/pa/ei/biog/203657.htm
https://www.saudiembassy.net/his-royal-highness-prince-bandar-bin-sultan

National Security Advisor
(1947-1975) Bio

There is no “Snowcroft”?
Do they mean Scowcroft?
American Turkish Council.

DECEASED
Died August 6, 2020 no
cause of death was named

Charge: Conspiracy
Penalty: 30 years GITMO

National Security Advisor
(1977-1981) Bio

DECEASED
*Died May 26, 2017

Charge: Capital Treason
The military is ordered to
execute him by a public
firing squad using suitable
stand-in for this treasonist
mastermind.

*His daughter Mika
Brzezinski stated that her
father died peacefully at
home. Other accounts say
he died in Fairfax hospital
in FairFax VA after jumping
from a building.

Secretary of State
Senator

First Lady
(1993-2013) Bio

Charge: Pending- she is
named in multiple criminal
referrals so the penalty
here is reduced to 10 years.
The military is mandated to
add charges once officially
in custody.

9-11 Twin Towers
Uranium |

George H. W. Bush



https://www.af.mil/About-Us/Biographies/Display/Article/104997/lieutenant-general-brent-scowcroft/
https://diplomats.pl/member/brzezinski-zbigniew/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/about-the-white-house/first-ladies/hillary-rodham-clinton/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/about-the-white-house/first-ladies/hillary-rodham-clinton/

President of the U.S

Vice President

Director CIA

Chief US Liaison People's
Republic of China
(1974-1993)

Charge:
SEDITION
Orchestrating 9-11 Twin
Towers
Execution by firing squad

The actual charging documents are below:



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEVADA

Robert Blair, Thomas Deegan, Jeremy Lowe, Peter Ostrowski, Don Bailey, Stephen Duane Curr
{in private capacity by special appearance onlyl
CRIMINAL ACTION FOR FULL
PUNITIVE DAMAGES:
. COMMON GRAND JURY DEMANDED:
CONCERNING SEPTEMBER ELEVENTH
BLACK~-OP ATTACK ON AMERICA

: 99-9920

RICHARD CHENEY, JOHN BRENNAN, JOHN ASHCROFT, ROBERT MUELLER,

GEORGE W. BUSH, GEORGE H.W. BUSH, KEVIN SPACEY, BARACK OBAMA, JOHN MCCATN,
JAMES BAKER, EDGAR BRONFMAN SR., PAUL WOLFOWITZ, RICHARD PERLE, PETER MUNK,
CONDALEEZA RICE, GEORGE SOROS, JOHN KERRY, BANDAR BIN SULTAN, DAVID
ROCKEFELLER, BRENT SNOWCROFT, ZBIGNIEW BRZEZINSKI and HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON

Cheney, Brennan et. all with prejudice)

MEMORANDUM AND ORDER FOR FORMAL PROSECUTION FOR BLACK-OP ATTACK OF SEPFTEMBER 11%* 2001

Hon. Jim Hardesty,
December 22, 2017

The alarming allegations in relation to the purported black-op attacks of
SEPTEMEER 11, 2001 (3/11) are enough to warrant yet another superseding
indictment concerning only those events. In the wider context of this

issue, each of the accused parties including RICHARD CHENEY and BRENT
SHOWCROFT will face the death penalty. Others who have already passed

on, are likewise named for military authorities to recognize every part

they played in this modern atrocity. Accordingly, coffenses will be directly
against RICHARD CHENEY, GEORGE W. BUSH and JOHN BRENNAN in their public

and private capacities rather than only public for all venues. [latin for commerce. ]

The wider context this had with regard to URANIUM ONME is also explored.
Your honor, with treason only a “use of force” need be proven. As duly noticed on record when it comes to violating 18U.5C§2381 -
[See United States v. Castiaman, ot al., Pp. 4-10 (b) (Supreme Coasrt)*commen-low concept of Joree” encompasses even its indirect applicotion, moking # impossible to touse

odkly mpury without epplying force in the common-low sease. Second, the ag or. ' of farce is @ “use” of force. Leacal v, Ashoroft, 543 U. 5. 1, distinguished.
Py 10-15" itpe/frupeeme. hestls comjcasenTedenal/us/3 7012 171/

Your honors are to note again, when it comes to a crime of treason we need
only prove there is sufficient probable cause to warrant the suspicion.

The overwhelming amount of photos, military testimony and video will easily
surpass that threshold without further delay as we submit to court.
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Certainly, they have done absolutely nothing to avail themselves of cbvious
accountability for the crime of treason and those life-changing repercussions.
That is to say, we assert your honors that defendant CHENEY, BUSH, BREMMAN and
now CLINTON each violated 18USC §2381 more than eight separate times on official

record. In addition, they broke federal conspiracy law on ten instances.

Thereby in the first instance, we charge cffenders CHEMEY, RICE, GEORGE W. BUSH,
GEORGE H.W. BUSH, CLINTON, JOHN BRENNAN, GEORGE TEMET, EEVIN SPACEY, PETER MUNK
and GEORGE SORODS (et. al) with viclating IS8USC§2381 which is the crime of treason.
As such, they will each be given a swift military trial and sentenced under

Article 50 for acts of treason during war time,.

America has by now heard of the Septesber 11" Black-Op attacks on the
united states that took place in 2001. Yet what they didn’t know is the
level of culpability of the conspirators involved, and the exact names

of the perpetrators of these attacks. These attacks were a heinous war
crime carried out on American shores by rogue intel agencies tied to
ISRAEL but also nations like SAUDI ARABIA. And to date, they are an
absolute dark stain on American history. In order for the nation to move
forward, it is now mandatory that this dark chapter be re-opened. All of
those responsible as you note your honors; must be brought to justice.
After of which it is time disclose the profoundly hideous role SADDY
ARABIA played in these attacks as well as the role of ISRAELI intelligence
in assisting the SMIDI agents of influence to pull them off. In so doing,
it will put a close to an undoubtedly dark period of America’s past misdeeds.

o



We can of course prove that RICHARD CHENEY, PETER MUNK and PAUL WOLFOWITZ all
knew about this crime of treason as did JOHN KERRY and BARACK OBAMA. They didn't
just know about it your heonors, they were active agents in their execution. In
light of this, we are officially ordering only the harshesat military penalties

against all involved. As submitted on record, we agree this was an act of treason.

“BUSH'S ILLEGAL, COVERT SUPPORT OF AZERBAJAN In Azerbaijan, one finds a large cast of participants all linked through
supporting roles in the lran-Contra Scondal and its cover-up. These individuals are-

*  Adnan Khashoggl, whose Azerbaljan banks played a big part in the formation of terrorist camps and in the opening of laboratories for developing
chemical and bacteriological weapons in Nagormyy Karabakh.

®  Richard Secord. » former US. Alr Force major general who been helping 1o recruit snd train the Arerbaijani army a3 well as regional secret services;

®  Richard Armitage, acting 25 a consultant to Halliburton and Unocal at the thme, and President of the US-Arerbaijani Chamber of Commernce;

®  Farhad Arima, arms maerchant with iranisn background. membser of US-Aserbaijani Chamber of Commerce, ansited Rachard Secord in recrudting and
trabning mujahedin meroenarses, cwnd the Arerbasian Aldines, and hai 3 teenty-year relationship with the Bush family enterprise;

®  Khalid bin Mahfour, owner, with the bin Laden family and members of the Saudi royal lamily of the Saudi companies Defta O and Nimir Od. Both are

partnery with Unocal in Arerbadan,
®  Dick Cheney, a3 CEO of Halllburton, lobbyist for the Arerbaijan inte al O g O on US-Azerbadjani Chamber of Commernce;
Mmmu—dwmwm#-ﬂmF-hmdmdmmm-dn..-q.—lm
SETVICE OF BAILILNOMS. mmﬂmﬂﬁhﬂﬂmm:mnlmﬂnuﬂrw partacrship rather than
oo aderoe Ihn-h:pmnl'm-l*-lfy.u.“ the of Bamck, the ol cantel, and the Cerman bank
caricl This repori finds ihe indi mﬁm”.hﬁe-nhmhhﬂ
mmdmucmmmummmummmmm headquanicrs was ownod

corporate

by Treos Hahn As carber dvscussed, Triree Hahn was a merper of Prier Munk's (Barvick (Gold] and the Canadian Bronfman famly. The CEQ"s of both
companics, Kenncth Lay and Dick Cheney, are close sssaciates of the Bush family, wbose relationship te the founder of Barrick— Adnan Khashopgi
- are evtemsive snd stretched over ot beast two decades.

] Rarrack n ab daocthy lnkod to LBS and the Caomman bhank catel, thevugh we of i wlnadbary gokd ivfisery Argod Hieraoas S A Omorhap of ths refinery sas

rom L7BS w0 abis paart of ther Ceevenan basd cartell in 1999

2 w-““hﬁﬂwwuqdh-“—hﬂﬂhwhﬁ Kot Ot Pk, fowrmr Fricsident of the
1 e chwe officey of the Intormstsonal Pk of Sceticments and IMF Al om the Farrck Bosrd was former Canadun Deutsche
Hmﬁ.w&- the foemner {hanrman of Deutahe Hank Cansds and [Moutsche Bank Ak Brown Securdnes Consda. snd Sassgang Duecies and Hlesd
of Diwtiche Bank s Global Mowb snd Minng Group Ban s syvolved whens the Cansdun Destsohe Bask backod Khasbogp o the MIK Seouries frosd Bon efl
the bk shortly afier the franad wan decoverod Notc abe, reo of the il bag smvessors o Bamrsl - Khasbogg snd Bronfman - wod the e porsonal T al
wdvisod Mayo Shattack of the Deutwche Fask Ak rown My Shaffack was B checl avantant bo Barsy Kioagard whon be workod af Dostache Bank Aley Brown
h“hmﬁlmumm-mnqpm-huﬂk“mﬂmlnu‘

Count 1] We charge FETER MONK with breaking the offense of

musciam, the official offense against treason. He broke it

six times, and for each offense we order a penalty. The

offense carries an instant death penalty by firing squad. We
" further ask for review.[The military has options: Death by official

Firing squad, lesthal injection or life in Guantanamo bay. ]

“A peneral overvaes of the U S noclean wnte duposad peoblem snd o review of the 1S povornement’s ffoima to sdve part of the problem with o socloas winle reponsiory i
Nervaks ad ieve- bnoe by Nervadans b0 that offon e Happel, brank N “Plgfesins sad Srpeecrisiay of Sprad Spobegs Fpel * Scwnce, sol 291, i 8439, Sepaembei 18,
2000, pp 2IT-2 I8 A docunaion of the May 2001 report of the Natwonal Encrgy Policy Devebopment Groap, chaired by Vier Presidest Dick Cheney, with ihe con- cluion
that sevisen eoenembc snd vt irsamentsl bases remais te be ssbved. Walkd, Matthes | ~Dnmantlisg Swclesr Besotsrs.”™ Scientilic American, vel 158 sa 1, March
D003 pp D49 The docommsnameng of » mlear porsor plast prosenss @ Lirgs vty of 1k B o thu o md oty Commadenod
o alequate detanl Wakar Adsa B “Nockosr Tochmsbogy s SNumoross Uses ™ !g—rﬂrm um-shm” A5 The dencton of mackos cnergy o the
Pacific Novtbwest Natwonal Lsborstory reviews o numiber of applacatuns of neclos enorgy m the furkds of modacme, mdusery, sgrcuituee. and rescarch Whimede, €. G (a8
Npclepr Woste Be Stored Sofels of ¥ucgs Mogstpln ™
b oyt . doy smeciits S boad gt -36.0a TIR b0 il
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Mext we officially charge RICHARD (stcx) CHEMRY for his part played in nine-eleven.

Count 1] We charge offender RICHARD CHENEY to have committed

the offense of WUsC§2m eight times, in respect to the crime

of capital treason., His involvement in the URANIUM ONE ordeal

is now publicly revealed with PETER MUME. He will surrender his passport.

Sentence is public death by firing squad or life in Guantanamo. 8y Military order.]
iags. dhcuments. o, documonts s boar powcr-50.1a W Aol bl

Next we officially charge CEORCE W. BUSH for his part in nine-eleven.

Count 1] We charge GEORGE W. BUSH to have committed the

offense of WUSCH28 nine times. This is both in respect to his financial

trades with PETER MUMK, as well as his trades with BANDAR BIN SULTAN

and his presence at the Twin Towers where he was told in utter shock

how it would all go down. Treason has no expiration date. He will

surrender his passport. For sentencing there are two options:

twenty years in a harsh super-max prison, or execution by firing

squad. We will leave sentencing up to military personnel, who

can flip a coin on whether it shall be prison or firing squad. [By Military decree.]

BLEE: S W L peenaich wic Y et cache /wtc levideaos faege Botspote (i les et apete-conpait ., ipg BLLpe i fvww  seesfol bewap cond b iavest et Ble

Next we officially charge EDGAR BRONFMAM SR. for his part in nine-eleven.

Count 1] We charge EDGAR BRONFMAM SR. to have committed

the offense of MUSCH2RI eight separate times, with respect
to his public trades through PETER MUNK, KEVIN SPACEY and

the SOROS management fund at BARRICK GOLD MORTH AMERICA. We
also charge that EDGAR BRONFMAM SR. orchestrated the attacks
with the assistance of GEORGE BUSH SR. and other plaintiffs.
As such, he will surrender his passport. He is to be executed
by firing squad and publicly seized. [Military executes orders.]

=The Houston office building that housed both Enron and Halliburton corporate headquarters was owned by Trigec Hahn. As
earlier discussed, Trizec Hahn was a merger of Peter Munk’s (Barrick Gold) and the Canadian Bronfman family. The CEQ’s of
both companies, Kenneth Lay and Dick Cheney, are chose associates of the Bush family, whose relationship to the founder of
Barrick— Adnan Khashoggi — are extensive and stretched over at least two decades.”

hatpe Firviiii I Barbon f . Esir JEE TSI BS LD el s i i L ol il L i i 8 S Ll DL
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Next we officially charge GEORGE SOROS, for his part being the mastermind behind the attacks.
Count 1]We officially charge S0R0O8 of being the grand
mastermind behind one of America’s worst atrocities. Your honors
must note that he planned, staged and executed every part of
the cover-up as it pertains to URANIOM OME and the nine eleven
incident. We charge he wviolated muscfam fifreen times. It was SOROS
who setup new trading platforms for GEORGE BUSH SR., EDGAR BRONFMAN SR.
and the Saudis to work with PETER MUONK who was financing the core
axis of these attacks. S0RDS publicly and proudly committed capital
treason on record, an offense that carries the highest afforded death
penalty sanctions. His passport is now seized. We order that GEORGE
SORDS be executed twice by firing squad before a live television audience.

[Military can decide the best meathods so it is never forgotten.]

Hext we officially charge GEORGE H.W. BOSE for his part in orchestrating nine-elewven.
Count 1] We charge GEORGE H.W. BUSH violated USC§2IM eight times.
He pfficially played a role as orchestrator with EDGAR BRONFMAM SR.
and BANDAR BIN SULTAN, carrying out acts he knew were sedition.

He openly traded with PETER MONMK and BANDAR BIN SULTAM cn many
platforms, leading to the day of the attacks. He orchestrated the
exact timing of the attacks, by getting everyone out of the WIC
before any explosions began. He openly planned the setup and
location of the attacks dragging his ignorant som along for the ride.
Most significantly, with the aid of BARRICK GOLD he covered up

all the financial trades to enable nine-eleven. His passport is

now seized. We order offender GEORGE H.W. BUSH be executed by firing

squad under the laws of war. [Milirary will explore sach option.]

Next we officially charge BAMDAR BIN SULTAM for his part in orchestrating nine eleven.
Count 1] We charge BANDAR BIN SULTAM has broken ISUSCSZIS1 eight
separate times with his act of treason regarding nine eleven. He played

=G



@ critical role with EDGAR BRONFMAN SR., KEVIN SPACEY and H.W. BUSH
in regards to covering for URAMIUM OME and the SEC trades leading to the
attacks. He openly planned the setup and location of nine eleven with the
aid of BARRICK GOLD which also enabled him to steal trillions. He bragged
after about how the entire SEC was in his back pocket. He brazenly secured
trades with PETER MDONK who was a heavy investor in the Sultan. We order
for offender BANDAR BIN SULTAN to be seized and executed by firing squad

under laws of war. This will be the final time the Saudi card plays us.
[Military are tasked to explore options.]

Next we officially charge JOEN FERRY with the part he played in nine eleven.
Count 1] We charge that JOHN EERRY has violated 1usc§zst

ten times just like EDGAR BRONFMAN SR. KERRY helped facilitate
the illegal trades for BANMDAR, BRONFMAN, BUSH and MUNMK,. These
trades allowed the nine eleven black-op attacks to carry out
efforclessly without a hitch. Like all of his fellow liberal
conspirators, KERRY was aware he was committing capital treascn.
He was threatened to never say a word. Thereby we order a sentence

of up to thirty-five years in Guantanamo Bay or lethal injection.
Milicary is ordered onder Article 50 to explore penalties.]

v

Ervpas/fuww_flicir_ com/ssarch/TyssreJebm i 2 ilsrryi I 0Seprenbar A T0Y 1

Hextr we ﬂIIiElﬂ..‘.l_‘l’ Chﬂ!gt PAOL: WOLFONITE for his parc playe«:l in the nine eleven attacks.
Count 1] We officially charge PAUL WOLFOWITE with breaking isUs.C§2381

nine times with respect to the nine eleven black-op. WOLFOWITZ was
present at all the meetings with CHENEY, JOHN BRENMAN and SOROS. He
knew the exact time and date for the attacks and wanted them. We
thus order his passport seized. The penalty is forty wvears in

Guantanamo or instant death by firing sguad under laws of war.[Military decides.]
BETEs: [i S SR W TN e o
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Next we officially charge RICHARD FERLE for his part played in the nine eleven attacks.
-



Count 1] We officially charge RICHARD PERLE with breaking 1suscsaim

eight times on record. He met with BANDAR BIN SULTAN many times, yet
was unaware they would sach be committing treason. Thus we now seize

his pa:upo:t The penalty is fifty years in Guantanamo Bay. [ruhtuy decides. ]
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Hext we charge JONN BREMMAN for his role played im the nine eleven attacks.

Count 1] We officially charge JOHN BREMMAM for breaking MUSC§2al
for his role in the most heinous attacks in f£ifty years, along
with his liberal co-conspirators. BREMMAM had a more minor role

as the leader of strategy sessions leading up to nine eleven.

Thus we charge him as an accessory to capital murder. His passport

is now seized. The penalty is thirty-five years in Guantanamo Bay.
[Militvary can chmn rl“cutlu.n unl:.r 1[ duﬂ:bl-d |
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Next we charge ROBERT MOELLER for his role played in the nine eleven attacks.

Count 1] We now have little choice but to charge ROBERT MUELLER

for breaking MUsSC§»8l in his role of covering up nine eleven. He

was threatened with death if he ever revealed anything. Thus, we

now seize his passport. The penalty is six years in a super-max prison

and fifreen years probation to ensure MUOELLER never repeats an offense.
[Military by decree will explore options. )

Next we charge COMDALEEEZA RICE for her =inor role played in the nine eleven attacks.
Count 1] We officially charge CONDALEEEZA RICE with breaking muscfzs

once in respect to her minor role concerning the nine eleven black-op
attacks on america. Her passport will now be seized. We assert she has
already paid a heavy price for involvement. The penalty will thus be up

to ten years in a super-max prison with a five year minimum sentence.

This is followed by fifteen years of mandatory probation since we are
certain the accused played a very small part and will not repeat offenses.

Bext we charge KEVIN SPACEY for his supervisory role in ocrchestrating the nine eleven attacks.
Count 1] We see no issue with charging KEVIN SPACEY yet again, this time for

breaking mpusc§zss as chief supervisor over much logistics of nine eleven.

==



BPACEY traded a massive amount of atock with PFETER MOMK, and trading platforms
owned by SOROS. Looking at his film The OUsual Suspects, it is likewise very
clear he felt it would make a perfect jab to make it appear that ISRAEL was
the sole instigator of nine eleven. Of course we now know otherwise, as the
BOUSE OF SAUD is exposed for its crimes worldwide. His passport is now seized.
The penalty for such serious treason is up to thirty years in Guantanamo

Bay, or official public execution by a full firing squad. [As in Godfather 3.]

Hext wo charge EBIGNIEW BREEEZIMEKI for his part in orchestrating nine sleven.

Count 1] Even though BREEZINSKI is deceased, he viclated pusci2am.

We now charge BREEEINAKI openly plotted and hatched the nine eleven
attacks directly beside DAVID ROCREFELLER and GEORGE SORDS. For many

years he worked in secret, plotting the trading platforms that would
enable the worst atrocities in fifty years to take place. BREEEINSKI

knows what he did was the commissien of capital treason. Thus we order
the military to execute BREEZINBEI by public firing squad using a suitable

stand=in for this treasonous mastermind. [Military are free to shoot up & vest-dusmy.)
Hext we charge JOEN ASBCROFT for his part in orchestrating the nine aleven cover=-up.
Count 1] Even though ASBCROFT is deceased, he viclated IFUsCHZIeL

We now charge JOHM ASHCROFT with capital treason. He deliberately closed

six FBI and federal investigations into nine eleven while alive. He likewise
hid the alleged money trail for the nine-eleven co=-conspirators. As such, we
order the penalty of public hanging be enacted. A public stand-in for ASHCROFT
will be created and hung by the neck until dead. [Military is to explore options.]

Hext we charge BARACK OBAMA with high treason for his role in enabling the nine sleven attacks.

Count 1] We charge BARACK OBAMA copenly broke iUSc§2asi nine separate times,
This was in respect to his and his fellow liberal conspirators who covered
up any inveatigations from proceeding against the perpetrators, both before
during and after the initial attacks. In his role as senator, OBAMA actually
blacked out files and concealed relevant records about PETER WONK which may
have brought the perpetrators to justice. He also had a hand in the attacks



by enabling the criminal actions of EDGAR BRONFMAM SR. We therefore charge
OBMMA as an accessory to capital murder, and place him into Guantanamo Bay.

Penalty for such actions is ten years in Guantanamo. [Military explores options.]
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Next wa officially charge DAVID ROCEEFELLER with being a mastemmind of nine eleaven.
Count 1] We hereby charge DAVID ROCKEFELLER with violation

of Wuscfzml twelve times. ROCKEFELLER is deceased, yet

committed capital treason under law. As such, he will be

sentenced to death a second time for his role in assisting

the illegal SEC trades and black-op jobs leading up to the
nine-eleven attacks after he had decided the location. The

penalty is public death by firing squad. The Military is

ordered to find a suitable stand-in and fire upon them.
[Military may even shoot up a teat dussy to send message.)

Next we charge BRENT SNOWCROFT for the minor part he played In the cover-up of the nine eleven attacks.
Count 1] We hereby charge BRENT SNOWCROFT for his wviolation of
IWUSCH2M twice in respect to financing the nine eleven attacks.
Once, directly through the official channels of the Amarican
Turkish Council via TURKEY and once via BANDAR BIN SULTAN of
SAUDI APABIA. He no doubt felt the funds couldn’t be traced,
and that the audit trail naming ISRAEL as the culprit was
infallible. He thought wrong, as a money trail leading to
the Sultan was wvery obvious and proved there were two hostile
state actors involved. With the aid of JOHN MCCAIN and EDGAR
BRONFMAN SR., he then attempted to destroy evidence. That is
an additional conspiracy offense. The penalty is up to thirty

years in Guantanamo Bay prison as required. [Military will explore options.]

Hext we charge JOEN MCCAIN for hias part in ocrchestrating the nine eleven attacks.
Count 1] We hereby charge JOHN MCCAIN for breaking IfusC§zist twice in respect
to his criminal actions with BANDAR BIN SULTAN and ISRAEL intelligence.
MCCAIN openly solicited funds from the disgraced prince, and took bribes



to assist with the staging of the worst terrorism in fifty years. He
likewise helped the MADRASSAH and attempted to single out ISRAEL by
hiding the SAUDI regime’s duplicitous role. MCCAIN also commissioned

many trades with BRONFMAN SR., H.W. BUSH and PETER MUMK the day before

the worst terrorist attacks in this nation's short history. He will thus
be szsentenced for both roles, when it concerns the URANIUM OHE diszaster.

He is charged once for assisting the transport of the URANIUM isotopes.

And secondly, he is charged for providing the cover for the URANIUM

being collected and drawn onto the base of each target so both World Trade
Canters would explode. He knew the wet teams who were going into the inside
0Of the buildings, and had a very good idea of their relationship to PRINCE
BANDAR BIN SULTAM who donated to his campaign. The penalty of commissioning
capital treason is death. We order a sentence against JOHN MOCAIN of either

up to twenty years in Guantanamo Bay or death by firing squad.

[Military consorts will explore which option is fastest or serves the most benefic.]
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Finally we next charge JAMES BANER for his minor role in the nine eleven attacks.
Count 1] We charge JAMES BAKER with breaking 18USC§231 with respect
to his cover-up of both the financing and the grounds operations
where it concerns nine eleven. Counsel JAMES BAKER IIXI was formerly
head legal counsel for H.W. BUSH as well az BRONFMAN for many years.
He was involved heavily in operational logistics. The penalty is a

a sentence of up to twenty years in Guantanamo Bay. [Military will explore opticnos.)
it [Cant ribater L. Rty th 8 4 et

. Lnrme L« s ra/Cl Iutara] Semage BI11.pc Bty e lafchapc s kisgupes . comr2I148 e a ey

Finally we officially charge BILLARY RODEAM CLIWNTOM for her role in orchestrating the nine eleven
conapiracy under the orders of chief financier GEORGE SORDE.

Count 1] We charge HILLARY CLINYON with breaking ISUSC§ZI81 on more

than ten occasions, when it concerns the nine eleven attacks. CLINTOM
sat in on multiple meetings between BRONFMAN and BUSH, where it concerns
setting up the incident of mass-murder. She also had perscnal knowledge
of what S0R0S was planning to do and took large kickbacks from
BANDAR BIN SULTRN. As she is already named in other criminal referrals,
the penalty here will be reduced to a ten year sentence. Military is

_lﬂ._



ordered to add the charges on once officially in custody.
[Military will explore options that include life in Guantanamo Bay with supervised release.]

It cannot ever be understated the amount of severe national
consequences; this criminal activicty in respect to URANIUM
OME has had on national public interests. In this regard,

we admonish the actions of GEORGE SORDS and his many
conspirators living or deceased on the record. Capital
treason is a very serious offense, especially when it
pertains to the public transmission and use of URAMIUM

on American land as well as water reserves. It is likewise
even worse, when said URANIOM is publicly used for the
execution of one of the most severe black-op attacks
against Americans in the nation’s history. As such we

again state for the record, the sericusness of these

grave crimes will reguire massive deliberations. And one
more conspirator in guestion is to be denounced in all

court rooms of record until the wvery last trial is held.

He is known by the initials 8.C.D., who forever shall go
down in infamy as one of if not the most rotten sod to ever
live. His public works are only as brazen as those cigars
he smokes under the byzantine sun. As agreed upon, his name
or any privileged private details will remain undisclosed.
These are the small prices that are always paid in the
interest of ensuring proper justice in due course, against
any of the sadist’s minions who illegally mined URANIUM. To
avoid further civil wars, we will keep any other first-hand
knowledge regarding their operations a voluntary secret. Yet
let it be known that on this day America arose and struck back.
A nation will suffer by its fools, burt will not ever survive treason

from within. Indeed the people know the truth is ocut there.
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEVADA

Robert Blair, Thomas Deegan, Jeremy Lowe, Peter Ostrowski, Don Bailey, Stephen Duane Curry :CRIMIMNAL

v, @ 199-9920

RICHARD CHENEY, JOHN BREMMAN, JOHMN ASHCROFT. ROBERT MUELLER,

GEORGE W. BUSH, GEORGE H.W. BUSH, KEVIN SPACEY, BARACK CBAMA, JOHN MCCAIN,
JAMES BAKER, EDGAR BROMPMAN SR., PAUL WOLFOWITZI, RICHARD PERLE, PETER MUMK,
COMDALEEZA RICE. GECRGE SOROS, JOHM KERRY, BANDAR BIN SULTAN, DAVID
ROCKEFELLER, BRENT SNOWCROFT, IRIGHNIEW BRIEZINSKI and HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
{Cheney, Brennan ot. all with prejudice)

Concerning conspiracy to enact treason with a public Black-Op
Attack on the unived states, to include the twin towers

stationed in Mew York City on Septasbar 11, 2001[53/11).

lte include: Conspiracy to snact an act of treason on nine-eleven.)

[in accordance with IRUSCHZI, che crime of capital treason.]
*¥Those who are deceased will have subposnas served retroactively post morteam against all their propertiss.

AND WOM, o this day of Deceaber 72, 2017 during the fall season, it 18 hereby ordered that the defendants
be charged with trédscn sjainit the united states for the national Black-op SLTACKkS on ABerica oocurring
date of Septesmber 11, 2001. All penmaltiss are seasucred by severity and resclve of listed of fenses.

In saditics, it is 8o crdered that & subpoena be Lssued upan

RICHARD CHENEY, JONN BRENNAN, COMDALEEIA RICE, GEORGE H.W. BUSH. BABACK OBAMA, GEORGE W. BUSH.

EEVIN SFACEY and NILLARY RODEAM CLINTOM to produce all docusents related o Uranius One

and the Seplember 11 black-op sttacks which prove relevant. All materials will be

collscted by local militla pufsuant to chapler of state on all named conspirators as well

as sny publicly known accomplices under force of arms. As stated under the rules of

military law im Article 30, this order stands binsding to condoct swift service.

It is mo ordered that RICHARD CHENEY, GEORGE W. BUSH, BARACK OBAMA, KEVIN SPACEY,

GECRGE H W, BUSH, BANDAR BIN SULTAN. GEORSE SOROS. EDGAN BRONIMAN SR. o @ BILLARY CLINTON
be hit with offenses for viclating 18 ULO.C § 2381 on record a minisys of cen times. This as
your bonors will note, is original stats law O.5.C osde with RICO charges snforced. They ame
to be seired with dus course then placed in cells entil trial.

For all of chese astoalishing crimes of tresson, maticnal Private Attosney Cenerals will Bave & fisld day
making each offense stick with penalties. In addition, they will be required to testify on record.

1) 1t 48 further ordered thet Defendant GNORGE W. DUBN'S motion %o Sbfoera feIL7dR
or quash; to be DENIED.

2) it is further ordered that Defendant RICHARD CEENEY's motion to subpoens records or

have subposnas guasheds is likewise DENIED.
3) 1t is further ordered that Defendant GRORGE SOROS'as sotion to subp T da for di ¥i be DENIED.
4) It is further ordered that Defendant ROBERT MOELLER's motion to subpoens records or gquash; be DENIED.
5) It is further ordered that Defendant EDGAR BROMFPMAN SR's motion to subpoens records of quashs be DENIED.
6) It i» further ordeged that BARACK ORAMA®e motios to subpoens records or quash; be DENIED.

7} it is further ordered that Dafendant and sccused party EEVIN BFACEY'S BOLicn 10 subpiens relsids of quanh;
o DENIED.

B) 1t is further ordered that Defendant BAMOAR BIN SULTAN's moticn to subpoens records or gquash; be DENIED.

9) 1t is further ordered that Defendant GRORGE N.W, BUSN's mction t0 subpoens records or to quash; be
retroactively DENIED.

10) 1t is further ordered that Defendant FETER MONK's motion to subpoens records or to quashy be retroactively
DENTED

11) 1t 4s further ordered that Defendant EILLARY CLINTON'S motion to subpoens records of quash; be DENIED,

12] It i further ordersd Lhat Defendant JAMES BAKER'Ss motics To .M EecoOrds or o wl!u be DEMIED.

13) 1t is further srdered that Defendant JONN MCCAIN's motios o subp da for di ¥ or to quashs be
setrcactively DENIED,

14) 1t is further crdered thet Defendant JONN EEBRY's motics to subposns records or ©o quash subpoena; be
retroactively DENTED.

15) 1t is further ordered that Defendant BRENT SNONCROFT s motilon Lo subjpoens records or quash; be DENIED.

16) v is further ordered that Defendant RECHARD PERLE‘s motion to wubposna records or to guash; be DENIED.

17) 1t is further ordered that Defendant BADL WOLFONITE's motion to subpoena records to quash; be retrosctively
DENIED

18) 1t Is further ordered that Defendant J0NN BRENEAN'g moticsn to subpoena records for Discoveryl be
retroactively DENIED,

19) 1t is further ordesed, that sccording to Marbury W. Madison: sny required F on esach def will
be enforced by force of law and arms. All able bBodies and governing council, Maticnal Sate Counssl, Private
Attorney Gensral designates or suthorized militis will enforce the orders.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

This Court's December, 2017 Amended Scheduling Order is
amended as follows:

(a) All discovery shall be completed on or before February 10, 2018 and all
dispositive motions filed not later than two (2) weeks prior to the close of discovery:
and (b) All other deadlines will be deferred by ninety (90) days from the date of
issuance in this Order.

BY THE COURT:
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEVADA
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